
measuie, he has submitted a pc citior. til the Public Service Commission, copies of 

vhich, I understand, were also sent by him to Your Excellency, to the Foreign 

Ministers of the three Guarantor powers - the United Kingdom, Greece and Turkey -, 

to the Council of Europe and to the Director General of the International Labour 

1rgnnisntion. 

In view of the revealing nnture of Mr. Suleiman's submission, I find it 

useful to reproduce below its full text for the benefit of the members of the 

Security Council: 

"Chairmsn, Fublic Service Commission 
Nicosia, Cyprus 

12 ky 1965 

"Dear Sir, 

"1. Received your letter on 3 Play 1965, in which you inform me that 
your Commission has decided to dismiss me frcm the service (from the post 
of Director-General, Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance of Cyprus) 
as from 1 January 1964, for being absent from duty without leave or 
justification. As you well know thousands of Turkish Civil Service employees, 
including myself, have not been able to attend their duties in the Greek 
sectors of the island since the outbreak of the troubles in December 1963, 
for reasons of lack of security. Now, after sixteen months, to single me 
out and take the decision which you have taken for the reason that I have 
not been able to attend my o;iice, is only a pretext to disguise your actual 
Peasons. I put to you that the actual reasons which prompted your action 
are the following: 
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Following my letter No. ~3365-90 of 1June 1965, &I I have the honour to 

inform Your Excellency that w Government has lodged a formal protest with the 

Turkish Government about another violation of Greek air space which took place on 

3lMay 1963, this being the fifth violation of that day. 

At 2045 hours, two Turkish military jet aircraft flew over Cape Maleas of the 

island of Lesbos (3g"02r north - 26'35' east) at an sltitudc of 5,000 feet. 

I would appreciate it if Your Excellency would have this letter reproduced as 

a document of the Security Council. 

Please accept, etc. 

(Simed) Alexis S. HATIS 
Ambassador 

1/ Document S/6405. 

65-13344 


